

Module Catalogue for the Subject

Special Education

as a minor in a Bachelor's degree programme

(60 ECTS credits)

Examination regulations version: 2020 Responsible: Faculty of Human Sciences Responsible: Institute of Special Education

JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. data record B1|190|-|-|N|2020



Contents

The subject is divided into	3
Learning Outcomes	4
Abbreviations used, Conventions, Notes, In accordance with	5
Compulsory Courses	6
Special Education as a Science	7
Introduction to Special Education and its disciplines	9
Sociology of special needs education	11
Psychology in Special Education and Observation Methods	13
Counseling in special needs education	14
Supervised internship	16
Introduction to the philosophy of science and methods	17
Theoretical and professional ethic aspects	19
Basic questions of child and adolescent psychiatry	20
Special Educational fields	29
Compulsory Electives	31
Introduction to education in the context of intellectual and developmental disabilities	32
Living and Learning with physical and complex disabilities - introduction I	33
Pedagogy of learning and learning impairments	34
Introduction to speech therapy pedagogy BA	36
Introduction to educational science of emotional and behavioral disorders 1	37



The subject is divided into

section / sub-section	ECTS credits	starting page
Compulsory Courses	55	6
Compulsory Electives	5	31



Learning Outcomes

German contents and learning outcome available but not translated yet.

Wissenschaftliche oder künstlerische Befähigung

- Die Studierenden verfügen über vertiefte Kenntnisse hinsichtlich der Struktur des Faches sowie der Bedeutung der Sonderpädagogik in der Gesellschaft. Sie können sonderpädagogische Sachverhalte analysieren.
- Die Studierenden können unterschiedliche Theorien der Sonderpädagogik systematisch, historisch und soziokulturell einordnen und reflektieren. Sie verstehen normen#, handlungs#, kultur# und wissenschaftstheoretische Grundlegungen des Faches und können sie explizieren. Sie verfügen über einen sonderpädagogischen Horizont und ein Problembewusstsein zur Beurteilung von heil# und sonderpädagogischen Maßgaben und Maßnahmen, sie können die gesellschaftlichen und anthropologischen Bedingungen von sonderpädagogischen Theorien und ethischen Diskursen sowie sonderpädagogischen Handelns erörtern. Die Studierenden können theoriegeleitet argumentieren.
- Die Studierenden wissen um die Anforderungen, die an wissenschaftliches Arbeiten gestellt werden und können unterschiedliche Methoden der Geisteswissenschaften vergleichen und anwenden.
- Die Studierenden besitzen grundlegende Kenntnisse über sonderpädagogische Forschung. Sie verfügen über theoretisches Wissen zu Anwendungsfeldern der Diagnostik und Beratung, des Wohnens, der Freizeit, der Arbeit und des Berufs in sonderpädagogischem Kontext und sind in die Lage versetzt, Standardtests praktisch durchzuführen, Ergebnisse auswerten und in die pädagogische Praxis umsetzen zu können.
- Sie können sonderpädagogische Themenstellungen unter verschiedenen Zielsetzungen analysieren, bearbeiten und selbstständig darstellen.

Fähigkeit, eine qualifizierte Erwerbstätigkeit aufzunehmen

• Die Absolvent/innen begründen beispielhaft das eigene berufliche Handeln mit theoretischem und methodischem Wissen.

Befähigung zum zivilgesellschaftlichen Engagement

- Die Absolvent/innen sind in der Lage, ihre Kompetenzen in partizipative Prozesse einzubringen und aktiv an Entscheidungen mitzuwirken.
- Sie nutzen ihr Wissen bezüglich wissenschaftlicher, gesellschaftlicher und kultureller Fragestellungen, um begründet Position zu beziehen.

Persönlichkeitsentwicklung

- Die Absolvent/innen sind dazu in der Lage, eigenverantwortlich und selbstständig zu arbeiten.
- Sie kommunizieren und kooperieren mit anderen Fachvertreter/innen sowie Fachfremden, um eine Aufgabenstellung verantwortungsvoll zu lösen.

Abbreviations used

Course types: \mathbf{E} = field trip, \mathbf{K} = colloquium, \mathbf{O} = conversatorium, \mathbf{P} = placement/lab course, \mathbf{R} = project, \mathbf{S} = seminar, \mathbf{T} = tutorial, $\ddot{\mathbf{U}}$ = exercise, \mathbf{V} = lecture

Term: **SS** = summer semester, **WS** = winter semester

Methods of grading: **NUM** = numerical grade, **B/NB** = (not) successfully completed

Regulations: **(L)ASPO** = general academic and examination regulations (for teaching-degree programmes), **FSB** = subject-specific provisions, **SFB** = list of modules

Other: **A** = thesis, **LV** = course(s), **PL** = assessment(s), **TN** = participants, **VL** = prerequisite(s)

Conventions

Unless otherwise stated, courses and assessments will be held in German, assessments will be offered every semester and modules are not creditable for bonus.

Notes

Should there be the option to choose between several methods of assessment, the lecturer will agree with the module coordinator on the method of assessment to be used in the current semester by two weeks after the start of the course at the latest and will communicate this in the customary manner.

Should the module comprise more than one graded assessment, all assessments will be equally weighted, unless otherwise stated below.

Should the assessment comprise several individual assessments, successful completion of the module will require successful completion of all individual assessments.

In accordance with

the general regulations governing the degree subject described in this module catalogue:

ASPO2015

associated official publications (FSB (subject-specific provisions)/SFB (list of modules)):

08-Jul-2020 (2020-55)

This module handbook seeks to render, as accurately as possible, the data that is of statutory relevance according to the examination regulations of the degree subject. However, only the FSB (subject-specific provisions) and SFB (list of modules) in their officially published versions shall be legally binding. In the case of doubt, the provisions on, in particular, module assessments specified in the FSB/SFB shall prevail.



Compulsory Courses

(55 ECTS credits)

Module ti	itle			Abbreviation			
Special E	ducation as a Science			06-I-SoWi-202-m01			
Module co	oordinator		Module offered by				
Managing	g Director of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education			
ECTS M	Nethod of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)				
5 n	umerical grade		-				
Duration	Module level	Other prerequisites					
1 semeste	er undergraduate						
Contents							
	heories, institutions and suba blex fields of action of Special			usion. Overview of the manifold ol age and adulthood.			
Intended	learning outcomes						
	al knowledge of the whole fie on all levels.	ld of Special Educatio	on in an overview. Kr	nowledge of Special Education			
Courses (t	type, number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)				
V (2) + V ((2)						
	of assessment (type, scope, langua editable for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether			
3) oral exa creditable	io (approx. 10 pages) or amination of one candidate e e for bonus	ach (approx. 15 minu	tes)				
Allocation	n of places						
Additiona	al information						
Workload							
150 h							
Teaching	•						
	cycle: every year, winter seme						
	to in LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)				
§ 22 Nr. § 95 Nr.	-						
§ 96 Nr.							
§ 98a Nr							
§ 100 Nr. 1							
Module a	••		<u> </u>				
	s degree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp		or, 2020)				
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and In- tellectual Disabilites (2020)							
tellectual Disabilites (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)							
Disabilitie	Disabilities (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavi-						
Disabilitie First state oral Disor	es (2020)	degree Sonderpäda	gogik Educational So	cience of Emotional and Behavi-			

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Module title				Abbreviation		
Introduction to Special Education and its disciplines					06-l-SoFR-202-m01	
Module coordinator			Module offered by			
Managi	Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education		Special Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1-2 sem	nester	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
A lecture series explains the essential theoretical principles of the individual special educational subjects (Edu- cation for People with Learning Disabilities, Education for People with Developmental and Intellectual Disabi- lities, Education for People with Physical and Complex Disabilities, Speech and Language Pathology, Educati- on for People with Emotional and Behavioural Disorders). Subject-specific work placements connect theory and practice.						
Intende	ed learr	ning outcomes				
cal syst educati	tems, le ion in tl	mpetencies in the corre egal basics, current dev ne context of (multifact support.	elopments in theory a	nd practice). Compet	tencies regarding sch	hooling and
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	, language — if other than Ger	rman)		
V (2) +	P (o)					
		e ssment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus						
Allocat	ion of p	laces				
Additio	nal info	ormation				
Total so quired.	•	the internship approx.	80 hours, prior coordi	nation with the perso	on responsible for th	e module re-
and sco	ope of t	e successful completion he work performed mu amination. Otherwise tl	st be submitted at the	latest in the semeste		
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachir	ng cycl	9				
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
Module	e appea	rs in				
Bachelo Bachelo	or's deg or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Special gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Special	Education (2020) Special Education (Min			
minor in a E Education (degree programme Special		generated 30-Mär-2024 • exa elor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädago	-	page 9 / 37



Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation	
Sociology of special needs education					06-l-Soz-202-m01	
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ester	undergraduate				
Contents						
(e.g. so researc	ocial dif ch on at Sociolog	titude, peer pressure and gical questions of special	g. milieus and lifesty d compliance, prejud needs education (of	ices and stereotypes 5-I-Soz-222)	al and group (e.g. the results of 5)) (also in relation to current politi	
cal top						
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes				
 sciences of special needs education; Understanding of structures and connections within communities and living spaces of disabled and not disabled people; Extension of the own view of disability / impairment and developing a position of heterogeneity / integration and inclusion; into the research of living together in a society or in a community. 						
		umber of weekly contact hours, l		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
V (2) +	S (1)					
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether	
2) pres 3) port	entatio	nination (approx. 60 min n (approx. 20 minutes) w pprox. 10 pages) bonus		ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat	tion of p	olaces				
Additio	onal info	ormation				
	-					
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Teaching cycle: every year, winter semester						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
§ 22 § 95 M § 96 M § 97 M § 98a § 100	Nr. 4 i) Nr. 1 Nr. 1 Nr. 4 Nr. 1			·		

Module appears in

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2023)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Psychology in Special Education and Observation Methods oc6-1-SoPsych-2c0 Module coordinator Module offered by Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education Institute of Special Education ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 sem ester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology in the cordites. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observation cereenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Miccompetence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. V(2) + S () Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informediate is creditable for bonus 1) prise:		Abbreviation				e title	Module	
Managing Director of the Institute of Special Education Institute of Special Education ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology in the corties. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatio screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mc competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information (approx. 6 om inutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Motkioad 150 h Teaching cycle	-202-m01	06-I-SoPsych-202		bservation Method	Special Education and C	ology in	Psycho	
ECTS Method of grading Only after succ. compl. of module(s) 5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. S tical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the corties. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatio screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mr competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) Additional information Morkload 150 h			Module offered		Module coordinator			
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. Stical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the cortise. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatios screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mc competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Morkload 150 h		Education	Institute of Spec	pecial Education	ector of the Institute of S	ing Dire	Managi	
5 numerical grade Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. S tical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the cor ties. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatio screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mc competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Motkload 150 h Teaching cycle			pl. of module(s)	Only after succ. co	od of grading	Metho	ECTS	
Duration Module level Other prerequisites 1 semester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. S tical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the cortise. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observation screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mu competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know sees of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 6o minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Morkload 150 h							5	
1 semester undergraduate Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. S Stical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the corties. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatio screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. M: competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, information (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Iterm paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Iterm paper (approx. 8 pages) or 4// Cotation of places Metkoad Morkload				Other prerequisite	_		-	
Contents Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. S tical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the cor ties. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatio screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mc competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informedule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Additional information Metkoad Additional information Morkload 150 h Teaching cycle					undergraduate	ster	1 seme	
Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge of curative and special educational psychology. S tical and historical principles of the subject. Selected eras of the history of psychology in the cor ties. Principles of special educational-psychological diagnostics. Selected diagnostic (observatio screenings in view of educational promotion. Intended learning outcomes Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mu competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, infor module is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places 				<u>.</u>				
Basic knowledge and orientational knowledge regarding special educational diagnostic work. Mic competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Workload 150 h Teaching cycle	context of disabili-	hology in the conte	f the history of p	bject. Selected eras osychological diagno	prical principles of the su s of special educational-	nd histo inciple	tical an ties. Pri	
competence regarding psychological interventions and diagnostic observation techniques. Know ses of knowledge acquisition and changes in behaviour. Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language – if other than German) V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 					ning outcomes	ed lear	Intende	
V (2) + S (1) Method of assessment (type, scope, language – if other than German, examination offered – if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 				nterventions and dia	egarding psychological in	tence r	compet	
Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semester, informodule is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			man)	anguage — if other than Ge	number of weekly contact hours,	S (type, r	Course	
module is creditable for bonus) 1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle						S (1)	V (2) + 2	
3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus Allocation of places Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle 	nformation on whether	ot every semester, informa		utes) or	le for bonus) mination (approx. 60 min	s creditab en exar	module is 1) writte	
Additional information Workload 150 h Teaching cycle			ox. 8 pages) or	vith term paper (app	pprox. 10 pages)	folio (a	3) portf	
 Workload 150 h Teaching cycle					places	tion of _l	Allocat	
 Workload 150 h Teaching cycle								
150 h Teaching cycle					ormation	onal inf	Additio	
150 h Teaching cycle								
Teaching cycle						ad	Worklo	
Teaching cycle				-			150 h	
					e	ng cvcl	-	
Peferred to in LPO L (examination regulations for teaching degree programmes)						0.9		
			mmes)	s for teaching-degree progr	LPO I (examination regulation	ed to in	Referre	
Module appears in					ars in	e annes	Module	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020)			or 2020)	ecial Education (Mi				
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)			01,2020)					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (2020)			or. 2021)	. ,	. , , ,			
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)			,					
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (2021)			or 2023)					
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)			01,2023/					

Module title					Abbreviation	
Counseling in special needs education					06-I-SoBe-202-m01	
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by		
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	ecial Education	Institute of Special	Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	ts					
ling, ele when ta selling	ements alking t concep	of conversation technique of conversation technique of people that have difficue of the difficult	ues, counselling and ulties with verbal exp ition-oriented, psycho	cooperation, elemen ression, collegial co ology of learning, sys	of special educational counsel- nts of conversation techniques unselling and supervision, coun- stemic), methods of cooperati- ife planning.	
Intende	ed leari	ning outcomes				
tion bet ve diffic and ob for cont	The students know basic aspects of human communication, conversation techniques, counselling and coopera- tion between the participants in the process of education and support, also especially regarding people that ha- ve difficulties with verbal expression. They acquire action and conversation competencies and are able to apply and observe conversation techniques, analyse conversation and counselling situations and develop proposals for continuation. They become acquainted with strategies to facilitate individual education and life planning and to overcome crisis situations of pedagogical importance.					
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)		
V (2) + 2	S (1)					
		s essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether	
2) portf	olio (a examin	nination (approx. 60 min oprox. 10 pages) or ation of one candidate e bonus		tes)		
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teaching cycle						
Teaching cycle: every year, winter semester						
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)						
§ 95 Nr. 2 § 96 Nr. 2 § 98a Nr. 4 § 99 Nr. 4 § 100 Nr. 2						
Module	e appea	irs in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)						

		· ·
minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special	JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 14 / 37
Education (2020)	ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020	



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Module title				Abbreviation	
Superv	Supervised internship				06-I-S0TPM60-202-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	oecial Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	n	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
tution a	and gai		eminar picks up spe	cific examples from t	cial educational or inclusive insti- the internships to reconsider the al theories.
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes			
and the panime	eir socia ent; the	al environment. The stud	ents know the possib	oilities of individual e	of a corresponding institution educational support and accom- f individuals with disabilities/im-
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
S (1) + F	P (0)				
		essment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
		ractical course (10 to 15 p prox. 40 to 50 hours total			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Total le require	-	f the internship approx. 1	20 hours, prior coord	ination with the pers	son responsible for the module is
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachir	ng cycl	e			
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulations	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
Module	e appea	urs in			
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)					

page 16 / 37

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Introduction to the philosophy of science and methods					06-l-WiMe-202-m01
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Managi	ng Dire	ector of the Institute of Sp	pecial Education	Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. com	· · · · ·	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	ts				
ry build of knov meneut of scier	ling; sc vledge tics, cri ntific w	ientific methods and sys acquisition (especially: e tical theory, constructivis	tems; central and sel mpirical-analytical a sm and systems theo ice also based on s	ected scientific-theo pproach, critical rati ry) as well as basics	nd scientificity; theory and theo- pretical theories and methods onalism, phenomenology, her- , methodology and principles d topics of special educational
		ning outcomes	-		
Students are able to examine special educational problems in view of different scientific positions and perspec- tives (professional and methodological competence). They have advanced their basic knowledge of scientific theory on their own or in small groups (social, methodological and professional competence). By applying diffe- rent learning techniques, the students extend their knowledge of scientific theory and learn to conduct systema- tic and methodological research; they are able to independently conduct and evaluate small scientific projects (methodological, social and self-competence).					
Course	S (type, n	number of weekly contact hours, l	anguage — if other than Ger	man)	
V (2) +	S (1)				
		sessment (type, scope, langua le for bonus)	ge — if other than German, e	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
2) portf	ⁱ olio (aj examin	nination (approx. 60 min pprox. 10 pages) or ation of one candidate e bonus		tes)	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
Teachi	ng cycl	e			
Teaching cycle: every year, winter semester					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	s for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
§ 95 N § 96 N § 98a § 100	lr. 2 Nr. 2				
Module	appea	nrs in			
Bachel	or's deg	gree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp	ecial Education (Min	or, 2020)	
Bachel	or's deg	gree (2 majors) Special E	ducation (2020)		



First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)

Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

d professional ethic aspennator ctor of the Institute of Sp d of grading ical grade Module level undergraduate ing outcomes umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, language e for bonus)	oecial Education Only after succ. con Other prerequisites 		o6-I-TheoRe-202-mo1 Education
ctor of the Institute of Sp d of grading ical grade Module level undergraduate ing outcomes umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, language	Only after succ. con Other prerequisites 	Institute of Special npl. of module(s)	Education
d of grading ical grade Module level undergraduate ing outcomes umber of weekly contact hours, la	Only after succ. con Other prerequisites 	npl. of module(s)	Education
ical grade Module level undergraduate ing outcomes umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, language	 Other prerequisites 		
Module level undergraduate ing outcomes umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, language			
undergraduate ing outcomes umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, languag			
ing outcomes Imber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, languag	 anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, languag	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, languag	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
umber of weekly contact hours, la essment (type, scope, languag	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
essment (type, scope, languag	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
essment (type, scope, languag	anguage — if other than Ger	rman)	
		many	
	ge — if other than German, o	examination offered — if no	t every semester, information on whether
		ox. 10 pages) or	
laces			
rmation			
: summer semester			
POI (examination regulations	for teaching-degree progra	ammes)	
rs in			
ree (2 majors) Special Ec ree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp ree (2 majors) Special Ec ree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp	ducation (2020) ecial Education (Min ducation (2021) ecial Education (Min	or, 2021)	
	e for bonus) ination (approx. 60 min (approx. 45 minutes) w prox. 10 pages) onus laces rmation summer semester PO I (examination regulations ree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp ree (2 majors) Special Ec ree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp ree (2 majors) Special Ec ree (1 major, 1 minor) Sp	e for bonus) ination (approx. 60 minutes) or a (approx. 45 minutes) with term paper (appro- prox. 10 pages) ionus acces rmation rmation summer semester PO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree progra rs in ree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Min ree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) ree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Min ree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)	ination (approx. 60 minutes) or (approx. 45 minutes) with term paper (approx. 10 pages) or prox. 10 pages) onus laces rmation summer semester PO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes) s in ree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020) ree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) ree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021) ree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) ree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)

Module title					Abbreviation		
Basic q	Basic questions of child and adolescent psychiatry						
Module	e coord	inator		Module offered by			
Managi	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of	Special Education	Institute of Special	Education		
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)			
5	nume	rical grade					
Duratio	'n	Module level	Other prerequisites	;			
2 seme	ster	undergraduate					
Conten	ts						
macoth suicide motor c disorde lepsy a	Principles and fundamental questions of child and adolescent psychiatry as well as psychotherapy; psychophar- macotherapy; ADHD; tic disorder & ADHD II; conduct disorder and addiction; depression and bipolar disorders; suicide, attempted suicide and self-injuring behaviour; personality disorders; dyslexia, dyscalculia, speech and motor development disorders; eating disorders; compulsion; anxiety disorders; dissociative and somatoform disorders; posttraumatic stress disorder, acute stress disorder, adaptive disorder; autism; mental disability; epi- lepsy and organic brain syndrome; psychoses; elimination disorders; sexual abuse and assessment of credibili- ty; deprivation, attachment disorders and assessment of child access and custody.						
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes					
The stu ders in and ad	dents childh olescei	acquire knowledge of e ood and adolescence. nce, they are able to ide tional field and can set	They know theories on entify these disorders a	the development of and to adequately de	mental disorders in o	childhood	
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	5, language — if other than Ge	rman)			
V (2) +	V (2)						
		Sessment (type, scope, lang Ile for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informati	on on whether	
 written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or portfolio (approx. 10 pages) or oral examination of one candidate each (approx. 15 minutes) creditable for bonus 							
Allocat	ion of j	olaces					
Additio	nal inf	ormation					
Worklo	ad						
150 h							
Teachi	ng cycl	e					
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulati	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)			
§ 22 § 95 N § 100	lr. 1						
Module	e appea	ars in					
First sta First sta First sta First sta	ate exa ate exa ate exa ate exa	mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi mination for the teachi degree programme Special	ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule ng degree Grundschule	e Biology (2009) e Chemistry (2009) e Geography (2009)		page 20 / 37	
Education (acgree programme Special	-	elor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädago	-	page 20 / 3/	

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Hauptschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2012) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2009) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special IMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da-Education (2020) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Secondary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2009) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2013) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Biology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Chemistry (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Geography (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Social Science (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Computer Science (2015) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 22 / 37 Education (2020) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Computer Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Social Science (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Ergonomics (Teaching at the German Mittelschule) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2015)First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Social Science (Middle School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Protestant Theology (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Music Education, Advanced Studies (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2015) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Italian Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Spanish Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule French Studies (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2016)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special	JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 24 / 37
Education (2020)	ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Greek Philology (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2018) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2019) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Developmental and Intellectual Disabilites (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavioral Disorders (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Speech and Language Pathology (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Biology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Biology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Chemistry (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Protestant Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Catholic Theology (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Mathematics (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Science of Sport (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. dapage 25 / 37 Education (2020) ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015)) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2016))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Chemistry (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Geography (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Middle School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Teaching at the German Mittelschule (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Art Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Science of Sport (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Mathematics (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Protestant Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Catholic Theology (Primary School) (2020 (Prüfungsordnungsversion 2015))

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Physics (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Physics (Middle School) (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Physics (2020)

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Political and Social Studies (2020)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special	JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 26 / 37
Education (2020)	ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Primary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in Political and Social Studies (Secondary School) (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Political and Social Studies (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Pedagogy of Primary Education (2021) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Philosophy and Ethics (2022) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Russian (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Mathematics (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in English (Primary School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule English (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in English (Middle School) (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Geography (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Special pedagogy in the context of visual impairment and blindness (2023) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in German (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in German (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule German (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Primary School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Music Education in Middle School (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium Latin Philology (2024)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special	JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da-	page 27 / 37
Education (2020)	ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020	

First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium English (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik MS-Didaktik Career and Economics (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Gymnasium History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Realschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule History (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Mittelschule Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Didactics in History (Middle School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024) First state examination for the teaching degree Grundschule Didactics in History (Primary School) (2024)

Module title				Abbreviation	
Specia	l Educa	tional fields			06-I-BA-HF-202-m01
Modul	e coord	inator		Module offered by	
Manag	ing Dire	ector of the Institute of S	pecial Education	Institute of Special Education	
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. cor	npl. of module(s)	
10	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	Duration Module level		Other prerequisites		
1 semester undergraduate					
Conter	nts				

Handling of the following three complexes of issues:

Prevention and early intervention in special education/Early support programmes

• principles of prevention and early intervention in special education,

• importance of early institutional care and education (day nurseries, nursery schools and compensatory education);

• interdisciplinary early support programmes as a specific means of intervention in preschools and preparatory schools;

- special needs diagnoses in the classroom and special education classes;
- types of primary and secondary intervention in first and second grade (integrated teaching);
- legal aspects of early support, intervention and education;

Disability, social deprivation and work

Content of this module is the importance of work in society, the specific employment situation of people with disabilities, health impairments and disparities and their employment rights. This module also focuses on ways to interest young adults in work and to introduce young people to employment opportunities when reaching the end of compulsory education in school. Issues are also providing vocational orientation and preparing for employment, supporting institutions, pedagogical concepts and opportunities for vocational training to cope with the challenges of thresholds and transitional problems, specific supporting measures, integration management and living without socially valued and accepted work.

Adult education and living

The starting point of living equally and self-determined in a free society is to enable people with special needs to live independently and participate fully in all aspects of life. What does living mean within the socio-cultural context? What is the educational content of ADLs (Activities of daily living)? What are the housing options for people with disabilities? How do they organize their daily activities in residential institutions? What kind of support and financial aid is available to people with disabilities and what is the legal basis for financial contributions? How do institutional settings affect motivation regarding social participation and self-determination? Issues are also educational needs across the lifespan, such as moving out of the parental home, making friends and having partnerships, sexuality and the desire to have children, parental assistance, exploring community spaces and interacting with others (people with and without disabilities), transitioning into old age, coping with grief, the process of ceasing to live and dealing with death.

Intended learning outcomes

The students will learn something about the special situation of people with disabilities, health impairments and disparities within the context of prevention and intervention/early support programmes, disability, social deprivation and work as well as adult education and living. The students will become familiar with the options of customized support for people with disabilities (professional competence). They will learn how to gather topic-related information regarding the complex of issues mentioned above (methodical competence). They will further develop their basic knowledge and will be able to characterize and outline independently special education needs and participation needs (social competence, methodical competence and professional competence).

Courses (type, number of weekly contact hours, language — if other than German)

S(2) + S(2) + S(2)

minor in a Bachelor's degree programme Special	JMU Würzburg • generated 30-Mär-2024 • exam. reg. da-	
Education (2020)	ta record Bachelor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädagogik - 2020	

Method of assessment (type, scope, language — if other than German, examination offered — if not every semes module is creditable for bonus)	ter, information on whether
1) written examination (approx. 60 minutes) or 2) presentation (approx. 20 minutes) with term paper (approx. 8 pages) or 3) portfolio (approx. 10 pages) creditable for bonus	
Allocation of places	
Additional information	
Workload	
300 h	
Teaching cycle	
Teaching cycle: summer semester	
Referred to in LPO I (examination regulations for teaching-degree programmes)	
Module appears in	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020)	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021)	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)	
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023)	
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)	



Compulsory Electives

(5 ECTS credits)

Modul	e title				Abbreviation
		to education in the cor	ntext of intellectual and	developmental di-	06-G-Päd1-V-202-m01
sabilit	ies				
Modul	e coord	linator		Module offered by	
holder	ofthe	Chair of Special Educa	tion IV		ucation IV: Education for People Il and Intellectual Disabilities
ECTS	Meth	od of grading	Only after succ. com	pl. of module(s)	
5		rical grade			
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ester	undergraduate			
Conter			1		
bilities anthro educat	. Conn pologio tion; m	ections to general cura cal aspects of understa indsets and prejudices	itive and Special Educat	ion; historical reviev levelopmental disat	ellectual and developmental disa v; fundamental ethical questions vilities; central ideas and goals of action.
	_	ning outcomes			
lectual	and d	evelopmental disabilit	ies" and the social situa	tion of people with i	describe the phenomena of "intel ntellectual disabilities from diffe- cation, schooling and teaching.
Course	es (type,	number of weekly contact hou	ırs, language — if other than Ger	man)	
V (2) +	Ü (1)				
module i	s credital	ole for bonus)		examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres 3) port	entatio	to 16 pages)	nutes) or vith term paper (10 to 20	pages) or	
	tion of				
Additio	nal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
150 h					
-	ng cyc	e			
Referre	ad to in	IPOI (evamination regulat	tions for teaching-degree progra	mmes)	
			ions for teaching-degree progra	iiiiies)	
§ 95		arc in			
	e appe		Spacial Education (Min	or 2020)	
		gree (2 majors) Specia	Special Education (Min	01, 2020)	
				gogik Educational S	cience of Developmental and In-
tellectu	ual Disa	abilites (2020)			
			Special Education (Min	or, 2021)	
		gree (2 majors) Specia		or 0005)	
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) gree (2 majors) Specia	Special Education (Min	01, 2023)	
Dacilei		Sice (2 majors) specie			

Module		rning with physical an	d complex disabilities	• • • • •	06-K-Päd1-VQ-202-	
holder			Living and Learning with physical and complex disabilities			m01
holder	Module coordinator			Module offered by	<u> </u>	
	holder of the Chair of Special Education II					
		od of grading	Only after succ. com	npl. of module(s)		
5	1	rical grade		<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semester undergraduate						
Conten	ts					
Physica cal asp and juv which a basis fo	al and (ects an veniles. are imp or furth	nd evaluation of variou Complex Disabilities. In Id evaluation of their in The combination of the ortant for Education for er theoretical and pract	troduction of selected portance for the devel e module components People with Physical a	common physical ir opment and suppor offers detailed insig	npairments in view o rt of physically disabl ghts into pedagogica	f pedagogi- ed children questions
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
Disabil and cai	ities. Fu n estim	nave basic knowledge ourthermore, they have pate their possible effectorsible individual requi	profound knowledge of ts on the various devel	various major and o opmental areas. Th	common physical im ey can carry out and	pairments
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Ger	man)		
V (2) +	Ü (1)					
module is 1) writte 2) oral	en exar examin	EESSMENT (type, scope, lang le for bonus) nination (approx. 60 m lation of one candidate (approx. 15 pages)	 inutes) or			
Allocat						
Additio	onal inf	ormation				
Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Referre	ed to in	LPOI (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	mmes)		
§ 96 N § 105	Nr. 2					
Module	e appea	irs in				
		gree (1 major, 1 minor) 9	•	or, 2020)		
Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020) First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Physical and Complex Disabilities (2020)						
Disabil	ities (N	mination for the teachi linor, 2020) gree (1 major, 1 minor) 9			science of Physical ar	id Complex
narnol		gree (2 majors) Special	-	01, 2021)		
	or's de	Sice (2 majors) Special				

Module	e title				Abbreviation	
Pedagogy of learning and learning impairments				o6-L-PaedL-VQ-202	-m01	
Module coordinator			Module offered by			
holder of the Chair of Special Education I - Education for people with learning disabilities						
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5	nume	rical grade				
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites	i		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate				
Conten	Its					
(e.g. In 1.2.2 D	troduct imensi	tion of the pedagogy of ion of the group of persons of learning (o6-L-Pa ents in ideal-typical lear	ons with focus on the edL-122)	central aspects of so	ocial disadvantage)	
Intende	ed learı	ning outcomes				
• A • K ti o	Ability to (nowleo ion/eso of stude	ncy of centrals terms of o reflect learning impair dge of possible factors cape, traumatisation) a ents; o connect theoretical po	ments as a multifacto of social disadvantage nd their potential imp	rial phenomenon; (poverty, at-risk fam act on learning and t	nilies, milieu affiliatio the sociocultural par	on, migra- rticipation
		umber of weekly contact hours	·	*	• • •	
V (2) +	-					
Module	e taugh	t in: German				
		essment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	t every semester, informati	on on whether
2) pres 3) portf	entatio folio (aj age of a	nination (approx. 60 m n (approx. 20 minutes) pprox. 10 pages) ssessment: German bonus		ox. 8 pages) or		
Allocat						
		er receipt/allocation by	lot			
		ormation	_			
 Worklo	ad					
150 h						
Teachi	ng cycl	e				
Teachir	ng cycle	e: every year, winter ser	nester			
Referre	ed to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	ammes)		
§ 97 N § 106	Nr. 2					
Module	e appea	ars in				
Bachel	or's de ate exa	gree (1 major, 1 minor) S gree (2 majors) Special mination for the teachin	Education (2020)		cience of Learning Di	sabilities
ninor in a l Education (degree programme Special	-	generated 30-Mär-2024 • exa elor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädago	-	page 34 / 37

Julius-Maximilians-UNIVERSITÄT WÜRZBURG First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Learning Disabilities (Minor, 2020)

Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021) Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2023) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2023)

Module	e title				Abbreviation
Introdu	uction t	o speech therapy peda	gogy BA		06-S-SHP-BA-202-m01
Module coordinator				Module offered by	
-	r –	Chair of Special Educati		Institute of Special	Education
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)	
5	nume	rical grade			
Duratio	on	Module level	Other prerequisites		
1 seme	ster	undergraduate			
Conten	Its				
tions of	fspeec				dvanced knowledge of precondi- (including anatomy, physiology
Intend	ed learı	ning outcomes			
guage; Methoo	also in dologic	interdisciplinary fields al competence: The stu	such as ENT medicine dents are capable to m	nethodically acquire	n the fields of speech and lan- knowledge of the medical disci-
Subjec	t and p peech a	rofessional competenc	e: The students acquire	e indispensable basi	ch and Language Pathology. ic knowledge of theory constructi so knowledge of diseases in ENT
Course	S (type, n	umber of weekly contact hours	s, language — if other than Gei	rman)	
V (2) +	V (2)				
		e ssment (type, scope, lang le for bonus)	uage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, information on whether
2) pres	entatio folio (aj	nination (approx. 60m n (approx. 20minutes) oprox. 10pages) bonus	-	ox. 8 pages) or	
Allocat	ion of p	olaces			
Additio	onal inf	ormation			
Worklo	ad				
Worklo 150 h	oad				
		e			
150 h Teachi i	ng cycl	e e: every year, winter ser	nester		
150 h Teachi i Teachii	ng cycl e ng cycle	e: every year, winter ser		mmes)	
150 h Teachi i Teachii	ng cycl e ng cycle			mmes)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre	ng cycle ng cycle ed to in	e: every year, winter ser LPOI (examination regulation		mmes)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module	ng cycle ng cycle ed to in e appea	e: every year, winter ser LPO I (examination regulation) ars in	ons for teaching-degree progra		
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg	e: every year, winter ser LPO I (examination regulation Irs in gree (1 major, 1 minor)	ons for teaching-degree progra		
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg	e: every year, winter ser LPO I (examination regulation) ars in	ons for teaching-degree progra Special Education (Min Education (2020)	or, 2020)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Module Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e: every year, winter ser LPO I (examination regulation Irs in gree (1 major, 1 minor) S gree (2 majors) Special	Special Education (Min Education (2020)	or, 2020)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel Bachel	ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e: every year, winter ser LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) = gree (2 majors) Special gree (2 major, 1 minor) = gree (2 majors) Special gree (1 major, 1 minor) = gree (1 major, 1 minor) =	Special Education (Min Education (2020) Special Education (Min Education (2021) Education (2021)	or, 2020) or, 2021)	
150 h Teachin Teachin Referre Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele Bachele	ng cycle ed to in e appea or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg or's deg	e: every year, winter ser LPO I (examination regulation ars in gree (1 major, 1 minor) (1) gree (2 majors) Special gree (1 major, 1 minor) (2) gree (2 majors) Special	Special Education (Min Education (2020) Special Education (Min Education (2021) Education (2021)	or, 2020) or, 2021)	

Module title				Abbreviation		
Introduction to educational science of emotional and behavioral disorders 1			vioral disorders 1	06-V-E1-VQ-202-mc	01	
Module	Module coordinator			Module offered by		
holder	of the (Chair of Education of b	ehavioral disorder			
ECTS	Metho	od of grading	Only after succ. con	npl. of module(s)		
5		rical grade		• • • •		
Duratio		Module level	Other prerequisites			
1 semes		undergraduate				
		undergraduate				
Conten						
basics, ves, cei	educa ntral in	tion and education diff fluencing factors of be	d norms, classification ficulties, principles of d havioural disorders (es tional and behavioural	idactics and teachin pecially aspects of fa	g, basic explanatory	perspecti-
Intende	ed lear	ning outcomes				
ders (pr researc tence, r	rofessi h on th nethoc	onal competence, selfoneir own and in groups lological competence)	knowledge to achieve competence). The stude to advance their basic . By acquiring differenti ioural disorders (self-co	ents are able to cond knowledge (professi ated basic knowledg	luct independent an onal competence, so	d extensive ocial compe-
Course	S (type, r	number of weekly contact hour	s, language — if other than Ge	rman)		
V (2) + 3	S (1)					
Method	l of ass	sessment (type, scope, lang	guage — if other than German,	examination offered — if no	ot every semester, informat	ion on whether
written credital		nation (approx. 60 min bonus	utes)			
Allocat	ion of p	olaces				
	•					
Additio	nal inf	ormation				
Additio	natim					
Worklo	ad					
	au					
150 h						
Teachir						
Teachir	ng cycle	e: winter semester				
Referre	d to in	LPO I (examination regulation	ons for teaching-degree progra	immes)		
§ 100 § 109						
Module	appea	ars in				
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2020) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2020)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavi- oral Disorders (2020)						
First state examination for the teaching degree Sonderpädagogik Educational Science of Emotional and Behavi-						
oral Disorders (Minor, 2020)						
Bachelor's degree (1 major, 1 minor) Special Education (Minor, 2021) Bachelor's degree (2 majors) Special Education (2021)						
			Special Education (Min	101, 2023)		
		gree (2 majors) Specia		generated 30-Mär-2024 • ex	am, reg. da-	page 37 / 37
Education (3. co programme opeciar		elor (60 ECTS) Sonderpädago		1611626